

KRISTA JERMUSEK

Brokerage Associate



5353 Wayzata Blvd
Suite 400
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Phone: 952.820.1618
Fax: 952.516.6027
Cell: 763.458.0385
KJermusek@northco.com

SPECIALIZATION

Brokerage Services / Marketing

MAJOR CLIENTS SERVED

- Wells Fargo
- Western Bank
- Kensington Bank
- Bank of Elk River
- Comcast Spotlight
- Presidium Asset Management
- Trimont Asset Management
- Navigator Real Estate Group
- Hillcrest Golf Club
- Newman Golf Group
- Four Seasons Resort
- Golden Eagle Golf Club
- Black Bear Golf Club

CAREER SUMMARY

Krista began her career at Northco several years ago as an intern in the commercial brokerage and marketing departments. Over the years Krista has worked on hundreds of projects in a wide variety of areas including office, retail & industrial leasing, land sales and golf course sales and acquisitions.

Krista is currently a member of the Northco Golf and Hospitality Group, which focuses on the acquisition, disposition, and consulting for golf, resort and hotel properties. Krista is a key member of the group and utilizes her financial and marketing skills to assist the team. Krista has also been trained in numerous marketing programs including InDesign, Photoshop and Illustrator.

EXPERIENCE

- Grubb & Ellis | Northco Real Estate Services 2006 – Present
 - Brokerage Associate [2011 – Present]
 - Brokerage Intern / Marketing [2006 – 2011]
- Member of The Big Brother/Big Sister Program 2010 – Present
- University of MN - Department of Psych 2010 – 2011
 - Accounting Specialist

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Licensed Minnesota Real Estate Agent
- Licensed Wisconsin Real Estate Agent

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Economics, University of Minnesota, Twin Cities